
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717 

Phone:  (304) 696-5530 
Fax:  (304) 696-5922 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Public Safety Committee Members -   

  Todd Sweeney, Teresa Johnson, Ally Layman, Pat Jones   

FROM: Committee Chairman Bob Bailey 

DATE: December 5, 2024   

SUBJECT: Public Safety Committee Meeting Notice   

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the Public Safety Committee in City Council Chambers on  

December 9, 2024, beginning at 6:15 p.m.  Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   

 

1. 2024-R-131 – A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL FINDING 2400 FIFTH AVENUE AKA 2401 

FIFTH AVENUE, WITHIN THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON, OWNED BY EVERETT 

HANNAH PROPERTIES II LLC, TO BE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND TO ORDER THE 

PUBLIC ABATEMENT OF THE NUISANCE    

 

2. 2024-R-132 – A RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER 

INTO A CONTRACT TO PROVIDE THE HUNTINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT WITH 

A LEICA MODEL BLK360 G2 MAPPING UNIT 

 

 

Thank you. 
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